U.S. Customs and Border Protection

Form Name or Type Reference Downloadable Form / PDF / Link
U.S. Customs Bond Form 301 Customs Bond http://forms.cbp.gov/pdf/CBP_Form_301.pdf
U.S. Customs Bond Form 301 Addendum Customs Bond Addendum http://forms.cbp.gov/pdf/cbp form 301a.pdf
U.S. Customs ACH Application Customs Automated Clearinghouse Daily Statement Payment Program http://forms.cbp.gov/pdf/CBP_Form 400.pdf
U.S. Customs Credit Application Customs Automated Clearinghouse Credit Enrollment Application http://forms.cbp.gov/pdf/CBP_Form 401.pdf
NAFTA Form 434 NAFTA - Certificate of Origin http://forms.cbp.gov/pdf/CBP_Form_434.pdf
NAFTA Form 434 Continuation Sheet NAFTA - Certificate of Origin Continuation Sheet http://forms.cbp.gov/pdf/CBP_Form_434A.pdf
NAFTA Form 446 NAFTA - Verification of Origin Questionnaire http://forms.cbp.gov/pdf/CBP_Form 446.pdf
Certificate of Origin Certificate of Origin http://forms.cbp.gov/pdf/CBP_Form 3229.pdf
Customs Form - 3299 (Personal Effects Declaration for Free Entry of Unaccompanied Articles http://forms.cbp.gov/pdf/CBP_Form_3299.pdf
Customs Form - 3311 (U.S. Goods Returned) Declaration for Free Entry of Returned American Products http://forms.cbp.gov/pdf/CBP_Form_ 3311.pdf
C-TPAT Customs Trade Partnership Against Terrorism http://cbp.gov/xp/cgov/trade/cargo security/ctpat/
For More Information On Customs visit: U.S. Customs and Border Patrol http://www.cbp.gov,
U.S. Department Of Agriculture - APHIS
Form Name or Type Reference Downloadable Form / PDF / Link
PPQ Form 505 Plant and Plant Product Declaration Form / Lacey Act Form http://www.aphis.usda.gov/plant_health/lacey act/downloads/declarationfo
rm.pdf
For More Information On USDA/APHIS  U.S. Department of Agriculture / Animal and Plant Health Inspection  http://www.aphis.usda.gov/
visit: Service

U.S. Food and Drug Administration

Form Name or Type Reference Downloadable Form / PDF / Link
Food Facility Registration FDA Form 3537 FDA Food Facility Registration http://www.fda.gov/downloads/AboutFDA/ReportsManualsForms/Forms/UCM071977.pdf
FDA Prior Notice Prior Notice System Interface http://www.access.fda.gov
FDA Form 2877 Declaration for Imported Electronic Products http://www.fda.gov/downloads/AboutFDA/ReportsManualsForms/Forms/UCMO080778.pdf
FDA Food Bioterrorism Regulations Fact Sheet on Food Bioterrorism Regulations http://www.fda.gov/Food/FoodDefense/Bioterrorism/PriorNotice/ucm082069.htm
For More Information On FDA visit: U.S. Food and Drug Administration http://www.fda.gov/
U.S. Environmental Protection Agency

Form Name or Type Reference Downloadable Form / PDF / Link

EPA Form 3520 Importation of Motor Vehicles and Motor Vehicle Engines http://www.epa.gov/otag/imports/forms/3520-1.pdf
EPA Form 3520-21 Importation of Engines, Vehicles, and Equipment Subject to Federal Air Pollution Regulations http://www.epa.gov/otag/imports/forms/3520-21.pdf
TSCA Toxic Substance Control Act Certification http://www/epa.gov/oppt/chemtest/pubs/checklist.pdf
For More Information On EPA visit: United States Environmental Protection Agency http://www.epa.gov,

U.S. Department of Transportation

Form Name or Type Reference Downloadable Form / PDF / Link
DOT Form DH7 / HS7 Declaration for Importation of Motor Vehicles and Motor Vehicle Equipment http://www.nhtsa.gov/cars/rules/import/hs799short.pdf
For More Information On DOT visit: Department of Transportation / National Highway Traffic Safety Administration http://www.nhtsa.dot.gov/

U.S. Consumer Product Safety Commission
Form Name or Type Reference Downloadable Form / PDF / Link

Forms Suggested for 16 CFR 1633  Standard for the Flammability of Mattress Sets http://www.cpsc.gov/BUSINFO/1633matt.html|

For More Information On CPSC visit: Consumer Product Safety Commission http://www.cpsc.gov
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